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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

BAPTIST FOUNDATION OF SOUTH CAROLINA, INC., a South Carolina Eleemosynary Corporation,

in the State aforesaid, for and in consideration of the sum of

Forty Thousand and No/100 Dollars

{o it in hand paid at and before the sealing of these presents, by W, A, King

in'the Stafe aforesaid, {the receipt whereof is hereby acknowiedged)

has granted, bargained, sold and released, gnd by these Presents does grant, bargain, sell and release, unto the soid

W. A. KING, his heirs and assigns:

All that lot of land with improvements thereon, situate on the Northern side of East
North Street Extension, in the City of Greenville, County of Greenville, State of
South Carolina, and being shown as Lot No, Five (5) on plat of property of W, B,
McDowell by Piedmont Engineering Service February 10, 1948 and recorded in Plat Book
S at page 53, being bounded on the North by Bruce Street whereon it measures 70 feet,
on the East by Lot 6 whereon it measures 206,5 feet, on the South by E. North Street
Extension whereon it measures 70 feet, and on the West by Lot 4 whereon it measures
213.1 feet; being known as 1505 E. North Street Extension; and being arportion of the
property conveyed unto Edward Long by W, B, McDowell by deed dated July 9, 1948 and
recorded July 13, 1948 in Deed Book 477 page 352,

ALSO: All that lot of land with any improvements thereon, situate on the Northern
side of East North Street Extension, in the City of Greenville, County of Greenville,
State of South Carolina, and being shown as Lot No, Six (6) on plat of property of

W. B, McDowell by Piedmont Engineering Service February 10, 1948 and recorded in Plat
Book S at page 53, being bounded on the North by Bruce Street whereon it measures 70
feet, on the East by property of others whereon it measures Two Hundred (200'} feet,
on the South by E, North Street Extension whereon it measures 70 feet, and on the West
by Lot S whereon it measures 206.5 feet; being known as 1507 E. North Street Extension;
and being a portion of the property conveyed unto Edward Long by W. B, McDowell by
deed dated July 9, 1948 and recorded July 13, 1948 in Deed Book 477 page 352,
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